

September 20, 2024

11:30 a.m. – Special Committee Meeting

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein Park & Recreation District, Lake County, Illinois (the *"Park Board"*) will hold a Special Committee Meeting of the Park Board on the 20th day of September 2024 at 11:30 o'clock a.m. at Diamond Lake Recreation Center, 1016 N. Diamond Lake Road, Mundelein, Illinois.

The Agenda for the Meeting is as follows:

Call to Order:

Roll Call: Burton, Frasier, McGrath, Ortega, Knudson

Statement of Visitors:

Updates Diamond Lake Master Plan Workshop

Adjournment

Rules for Public Comment:

- A. At the start of the period for public comment the board President or acting chairperson will advise the public:
 - 1. The amount of time permitted for public comment;
 - 2. That all speakers state their name and addresses before addressing the Board;
 - 3. To avoid repetitive comments, testimony and general questions; and
 - 4. To appoint only one person to speak on behalf of a group.
- B. Each person will be permitted to speak one time only, unless the President determines that allowing a speaker to address the Board again will contribute new testimony or evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for that meeting.
- C. Unless a representative spokesperson is appointed in the manner described in rule D, all comments from the public will be limited to no more than three (3) minutes per person.
- D. Groups may register a representative spokesperson by filing an appearance form no later than one (1) hour in advance of a meeting. The appearance form must designate (i) the number of people the designee represents for the purpose of making public comment; (ii) the subject matter of the public comments; and (iii) whether the subject begin represented by a group spokesperson shall be deemed to have waived their opportunity to speak independently unless the President determines that allowing such a speaker to address the Board will contribute new testimony or evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for that meeting.
 - 1. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak on a matter germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3) minutes for each person being represented, up to a maximum of fifteen (15) minutes.
 - 2. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak on a matter not germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3) minutes for each person being represented, up to a maximum of nine (9) minutes.
- E. The Board shall not respond to questions posed during public comment. All questions shall be recorded by the Board Secretary and a response shall be presented either during the next regular Board meeting or in writing before such meeting.
- F. All commends must be civil in nature Any person who engages in threatening, slanderous or disorderly behavior when addressing the Board shall be deemed out-of-order by the presiding officer and his or her time to address the Board at said meeting shall end.

Approved 4/14/2014 Board Meeting